
 
From: stephanie@adt.com.tw [mailto:stephanie@adt.com.tw]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 2:11 AM 
To: steve.cheng 
Subject: 回信: TCB Review Comments for (Bitatek, FCC ID: SPY-IT7000PDT-G) 
 

 

Dear Steve:  
 

Question 1: Product is design for body worn only, so held to ear is not 
applicable.  
Question 2:  The supplied holster will accept only back-face toward user 
body position as illustrated in the revised manual.  
Question 3:  This application does not need short-term confidentiality, 731 
form has been revised. Please check new upload documents. 
 

Thanks for your kind assistance. 
 
Best Regards, 
Stephanie Hung (洪榭薇) 
Advance Data Technology Corporation (誠信科技) 
Website: www.adt.com.tw 
Tel: 886-3 318 3232  Ext. 1668 
Fax: 886-3 327 0892 
e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw 
 
\(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \ (^o^)/  
 

"steve.cheng" <steve.cheng@nacsemc.com>  

2005/12/22 下午 03:12  

收件人 stephanie@adt.com.tw, 吳佳鑫 <ellis@adt.com.tw>  

副本抄送  
主旨 TCB Review Comments for (Bitatek,  FCC ID: SPY-IT7000PDT-G) 

 

 
 

 

 

TCB Review Comments for (Bitatek,  FCC ID: SPY-IT7000PDT-G)  
   
-EMC-  
   
   
Question #1: Device has GSM cellphone function and tested only body worn configuration, 
please clarify why the normal held-to-head position is not addressed in the SAR test report?  



   
Question #2: Also, tested only back to body configuration, please confirm if there is any facility to 
limit the orientation when user carries the device. If no specific mean to limit the wearing 
orientation, please address the face to body position too.  
   
Question #3: Requested short-term confidential in 731 form but no short-term confidential letter 
submitted..  
   
   
Best regards,  
   
Steve Cheng                  
Technical reviewer 
Curtis-Straus LLC 
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com  
   


